

**ENISE BURCU DERİNBGAZ**

P R A X I S LANDSCAPE AND URBAN DESIGN

[www.praxis.la](http://www.praxis.la)

enise@praxis.la

Gumussuyu mahallesi  
İndigo ap. 4/7  
Beyoğlu İSTANBUL TR

Enise Burcu Derinboğaz is a landscape architect, founder of Praxis that works in the field of landscape architecture, planning and public space design. She studied in Istanbul Technical University and completed her master's in ETH Zurich, focused on developing rural landscape planning strategies using computational design methods. Since 2005, she has taken part in projects varying from garden designs to masterplan, and has received awards from competitions at national level. She received the National Achievement Award in 2013 granted by the Chamber of Landscape Architects of Turkey.

**EDUCATION**

2012-2013 ETH Zurich - Master of Advanced Studies in Landscape Architecture  
2008-2010 Istanbul Technical University - Master of Science  
Dissertation: Garden Design From Traditional to Global: Case of China and Japan  
2006-2007 Vienna Technical University - Architecture Faculty  
2003-2008 Istanbul Technical University - Bachelor of Landscape Architecture  
2002-2003 Tokyo Keio High School - Tokyo (Japanese curriculum)

**EXPERIENCE**

2013- Praxis Landscape - founder of the landscape architecture practice  
2012-2013 ETH Zurich - assistant of MAS LA program  
2011-2012 Sekiz Arti Architecture and Urban Design - landscape architect  
2010-2011 Anonimistanbul Architecture and Landscape Architecture - landscape architect  
2009-2010 Yeni Mimar (New Architect) Urbanism and Architecture Newspaper - editor  
2007-2010 XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine - editor

**AFFILIATIONS**

2010 Delegate of Chamber of Landscape Architects Istanbul Branch  
2008 Chamber of Landscape Architects membership  
2007 Founder of Kozmofol, personal blog on landscape and urbanism  
2006 Co-founder of Difuzyon collective  
2005-2006 President of Rotex Club Vice President of Rotex Club  
2004-2005 Rotex Club membership

**SELECTED AWARDS**

2016 Beylikduzu Valley of Life International Urban Design Competition, 3rd prize.

- 2015 Municipality of Tekirdag Service Building and Landscape Design National Urban Design Competition, 2nd prize.
- 2015 Municipality of Tekirdag Service Building and Landscape Design National Urban Design Competition, 2nd prize.
- 2014 Ideas for the National Stadium of Eskisehir Urban Design Competition, 1st prize (equivalent award).
- 2014 Gokceada High School Campus Architectural Project Competition, (landscape consultant), honorable mention.
- 2013 National Achievement Award by the Chamber of Landscape Architect Turkey.
- 2013 LOSEV Foundation, Health Center Urban Design and Architecture Competition, honorable mention.
- 2013 Municipality of Kadikoy, Kurbagilidere Valley Urban Design Competition, (team leader) first prize (equivalent award).
- 2012 Municipality of Izmir and Chamber of Commerce, Izmir Cesme Coast Urban Design Competition, 3rd prize.
- 2012 Municipality of Odemis City, National Competition for Odemis City Center urban design and Cultural Center architectural design, 1st prize.
- 2010 Chamber of Architects of Turkey, Coal Washery of Zonguldak City urban design competition, (landscape consultant) honorable mention.
- 2009 Chamber of Architects of Turkey, Kizilay Public Square in capital city Ankara, competition for architecture students, special jury award.
- 2007 Municipality of Bratislava City of Slovakia and Technical University Vienna, urban design student competition for public square in Bratislava, 2nd prize.

#### **INSTALLATION - PROJECT**

- 2016 Light Field public space lighting installation.
- 2013 First Decade of MAS LA, participation in the project exhibition, ETH Zurich.
- 2010 Istanbulstone office garden, design and application.
- 2010 Gardens in Between, a green installation in Yucel House, design and application.
- 2010 Guerilla Gardening project in Istanbul, with Imkanmekan collective.
- 2010 Fields: Gradient spaces, Alanistanbul art gallery, invited project - installation for the exhibition called "An Exhibition on Architecture"., with Salon Architects
- 2010 Seed Karaköy, public space installation and experiment, with Ipek Baycan.

#### **SELECTED LECTURE and WORKSHOP**

- 2016 Modalities of Landscape: Urban Design Experiments in Public Space, 1st Urban Design Symposium Ankara
- 2015 Modalities of Landscape, Lecture in Istanbul University
- 2014 Video Collage Workshop, ITU Architecture Department, 1st year students.
- 2014 Landscape In Motion, video collage workshop, Ozyegin University Architecture Department, 3rd year.
- 2014 Landscape In Motion, landscape video workshop, ITU Landscape Architecture Department, bachelor and master.
- 2013 Modalities of Landscape, seminar about personal works, ITU.

- 2013 Urban Stitching Studio, invited critic at ITU 3rd architecture studio.
- 2013 Unintentionally Public, seminar on public space and design possibilities, SALT Istanbul.
- 2010 Microscapes - Beykent University, architecture students workshop week, contribution as an invited tutor.
- 2010 Eadible Garden - workshop and application, together with Imkanmekan collective.
- 2009 Dream Landscapes - Atmospherics: Istanbul Yıldız University, Kayıtdışı 02 Design Week, contribution as an invited tutor.
- 2007 Float'd - EASA (European Architecture Students Assembly) Workshop, Greece, contribution as an invited tutor.

### SELECTED PUBLICATION

- 2014: Modalities of the Spontaneous, Places of Memory, p. 113-122.
- 2014: Landscape Architecture and Technology, Mimarizm, <http://www.mimarizm.com/Disses/Detay.aspx?id=2631>
- 2013: Excitement of the Parks and Gardens Department, Arkitera, <http://www.arkitera.com/gorus/452>
- 2013: Park Right, Arredamento Architecture, July issue, p. 81.
- 2013: More than just a garden, Real Estate World, May issue, p. 70-71.
- 2012: Awaken the sleeping "Giants" (referring to the unfunctional old industrial sites), moderator of round table meeting. XXI Architecture, Design Space Magazine, no:112 p. 30-37. [http://issuu.com/xxi\\_dergi/docs/xxi\\_eylul\\_12/32](http://issuu.com/xxi_dergi/docs/xxi_eylul_12/32)
- 2011: 8th Hill of Istanbul, Time Out Istanbul, May issue, p. 36-37.
- 2011: Meaning of Landscape, Peyzaj Life, no 1, p. 10-11.
- 2010: Seed Karaköy as a Pre-Intervention Model, Book Chapter in Small Scale Interventions in Public Space, p. 92-97.
- 2010: Landscape Urbanism: A New Urban Theory, New Architect Newspaper, no 81 p. 6-7.
- 2010: Magnetic Effect on City, New Architect Newspaper, no 79 p.12.3
- 2009: Coming From Tradition, XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no 80, p 40-43.
- 2009: Potential in the Borders: Interview with Ciro Najle, XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no 79, p. 28-30.
- 2009: Open Ended Urbanism: Interview with Charles Waldheim, XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no 76, p. 12-14.
- 2009: Eco-infrastructure from Ken Yeang: Book review, New Architect Newspaper, no 76 p. 4-5.
- 2009: Landscape Architecture Students Notify: Introduction to Professionalism, New Architect Newspaper, no 73 p. 20-21.
- 2009: Public Awareness in Built Environment and Relationship Between Landscape Architecture and Urban Collectives. Notice at the 1. National Landscape Architecture Students Symposium, April 24-26, 2009, Adana, Turkey
- 2008: Extension of Topography: Interview with Plasma Studio, XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no 67, p 84-87.
- 2008: Attention! Cities Are Shrinking: Interview with Philip Oswalt, XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no: 64, p 22-24.
- 2008: Parametric Muqarnas: Interview with Claudia Pasquero, Nilüfer Kozikoglu, Marco Poletto, XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no: 64, p 44-46. 2007: Float'd floating love box: workshop review. XXI Architecture, Design, Space Magazine, no: 61, p 20-21.